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From: 	 Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
To: 	 Sullivan, Bill (JMD) 
Sent: 	 7/6/2011 9:55:57 AM 
Subject: 	 Re: "Issa was briefed..." 

Yup, I'm around. From what I understand, the briefing did include a section on Fast and Furious. 

From: Sullivan, Bill (JMD) 
Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2011 09:07 PM 
To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
Subject: Re: "Issa was briefed..." 

Unrelated 
So a general "worried about guns on border" briefing? You around tomorrow? 

From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2011 09:01 PM 
To: Sullivan, Bill (JMD) 
Subject: Re: "Issa was briefed..." 

ATF briefed him and Congressman Mica on firearms trafficking issues concerning the SW Border. 

. 	Unrelated 	. 

. 	 . 

From: Sullivan, Bill (JMD) 
Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2011 08:54 PM 
To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
Subject: FW: "Issa was briefed..." 

Curiosity question — what was ATF briefing lssa about last year, cited in this June Post article? 

. 

. 	 . Unrelated   . . . _J 

From: Myers, Stephanie [mailto:Stephanie.Myers©mail.house.goy] 
Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2011 8:20 PM 
To: Sullivan, Bill (JMD) 
Subject: "Issa was briefed..." 

http://www.washingtonpost.com/politicsicritic-of-atf-gun-trafficking-program-raised-no-objection-when-briefed-last-year 
/2011/06/21/AGzyZ5eH  story.html  
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